

# Minutes for FOSS meeting 10th june 2024

## **Attendees:**

Danielle  
Julie  
Bridie Lawson  
Emma  
Mr Weights  
Mr Clayton  
Liz

## **Apologies:**

Gemma  
Christine  
Laura

## **Minutes:**

Liz

### **Update from Mr Weights on updating the wildlife area**

Some grants successful equally £5400

Initial part of work due to be undertaken on 24th June

Agreement from Selby Planning to remove some trees

A relationship with a company to provide volunteers who will come on the 24th June

Total amount £14000

### **Update from Mr Clayton**

Andy Stelmach - videographer

To be done at end of month

£1500.

STARMat to pay £750.

FOSS to contribute £750. Approved and agreed by FOSS.

### **List of everything that FOSS has paid for**

Action: Julie to send Danielle a list of everything FOSS has paid for and Danielle to make it pretty.

**Summer event:**

Action: To register as a team in the official 'race to Paris olympics' - Mr Clayton

Action: To get the right graphics on the justgiving page. - Danielle.  
To keep it free.

Action: Liz and Dan to run sweetie tombola.

Action: Mr Weights to ask for sweetie donations in the newsletter.

Action: Mr Weights to ask Mrs Goodrich for donations of haybales.

Action: To add to the assault course.

Action: Danielle to sort old phone and playlist.

Action: Mr Weights to call BignBouncy to discuss discounts.

Action: Danielle to send poster and just giving link to Mr Clayton by Friday for it to go in the newsletter.

Action: Kids to do posters in French for each stall.

Action: Julie to give Gemma approximate drinks list.

Action: Each lead for each stall to think about what/who they need to deliver their stall and be responsible for actioning.

Liz - Sweeties

Laura - Glitter tattoos

Vicky - Cake stalls

Bridie - Plant stall

Gemma - Drinks

Julie - BBQ

Lucy - Icecreams

Ben - Penalty shootout.